
Subject RE: GRLogistics : (id: 1053)

From Benton, Melissa <MBenton@glenraven.com>

To Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>

Cc Buell, Harry <hbuell@glenraven.com>

Date 2024-04-02 15:39

Carolyn,

Quote # 1514907
Albemarle, NC 28001 to Moonachie, NJ 07074
1 pallet
Textiles
64x43x18
352 lbs

Glen Raven est. 2 day $189.80

Please let me know if I can set this up!

Thank you,
Melissa Benton
Glen Raven Logistics
PO Box 8
3726 Altamahaw Union Ridge Rd.
Altamahaw, NC 27202
Direct : 336-513-2589

Voted an ISO Top 50 Logistics Service Provider in 2023

-----Original Message-----
From: Cox, Dan <dcox@glenraven.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 3:34 PM
To: Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>; Bryson, Joanna <jbryson@glenraven.com>; Carter, Rick
<RCarter@glenraven.com>; Gee, Erika <EGee@glenraven.com>; Laboranti, Sara <SLaboranti@glenraven.com>;
Nelson, Aaron <ANelson@glenraven.com>
Cc: Red Team <RedTeam@glenraven.com>; Buell, Harry <hbuell@glenraven.com>
Subject: RE: GRLogistics : (id: 1053)

Red team -  can one of you please assist Carolyn.

Thank You,

Dan Cox| President & G.M.
Altamahaw NC  | Glen Raven Logistics
ph: 336-264-3950 | fax: 336-584-7216
Voted an ISO Top 50 Logistics Service Provider in 2023

-----Original Message-----
From: Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc> On Behalf Of no_reply@glenraven.com
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Cox, Dan <dcox@glenraven.com>; Bryson, Joanna <jbryson@glenraven.com>; Carter, Rick
<rcarter@glenraven.com>; Gee, Erika <egee@glenraven.com>; Laboranti, Sara <slaboranti@glenraven.com>;
Nelson, Aaron <anelson@glenraven.com>
Subject: GRLogistics : (id: 1053)

Name: Carolyn Simon
Organization: Veratex, Inc.
Email: carolyn@veratex.nyc
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OriginZip: 28001
DestinationZip: 07074
Weight: 352 lbs
Dimensions:  L64 x W43 x H18  1 pallet
Comm_desc: textiles
RavenRaterInfo: 2

Questions / Comments:
please provide cost for this delivery

===
The following information was submitted through http://www.glenravenlogistics.com/. Our office hours are
8:00am to 5:00pm (EST), Monday through Friday. Our normal response time is less than 30 minutes, but
depending on the issue, a response may take more time.

LS6-VRTX Webmail :: RE: GRLogistics : (id: 1053) https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/?_task=mail&_safe=0&_uid=7749&_mb...

2 of 2 4/4/2024, 3:58 PM


